Village of Bluffton Council Meeting Agenda
September 11, 2023 at 7:00 PM

Opening Ceremonies
Call to Order, Mayor
Johnson presiding

Pledge of Allegiance

SEPTEMBER 11, 2001

Forever In Our Hearts

Minutes
Approval of the minutes for the Village Council meeting held on Monday, August 28, 2023
Bills

Public Comment: Welcome Corps program — Amy Norris, Amy Kauffman

Committee Reports Boards & Commissions

Ordinance Committee: 08/31 Board of Zoning & Building Appeals: 09/06
Pathway Board: 09/07

LEGISLATION

ORDINANCE NO. 08-2023 37 Reading

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE AN ALLEY AS REQUESTED BY MATTHEW AND HANNAH
ALSPACH

ORDINANCE NO. 09-2023 2"d Reading
AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A 15 FOOT SANITARY EASEMENT IN PARKVIEW OF
BLUFFTON — PHASE IIB AS REQUESTED BY THREE § DEVELOPMENT

ORDINANCE NO. 10-2023 1* Reading
AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF THURMAN STREET AND A PORTION OF AN
ABUTTING ALLEY AS REQUESTED BY VILLAGE ADMINISTRATION

RESOLUTION NO. 28-2023 1%t Reading , Emergency

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY THE BUDGET
COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES AND CERTIFYING THEM
TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR

Village Administration Report:
Mayor:
Safety Services Reports:
-EMS- -Fire Dept.- -Police Dept.-



Meeting Dates (meetings held at the Town Hall unless otherwise noted*)
* Parks and Recreation — Monday, September 11% at 6:00 pm
* Village Council — Monday, September 11% at 7:00 pm
— Public Hearing for Alley and Road Vacation in the Municipal Lot at 7:05 pm
® Tree Commission — Tuesday, September 12 at 7:00 pm
* Joint Finance, Personnel, and Safety Services — Wednesday, September 13™ at noon
Village Council — Monday, September 25® at 7:00 pm

Public Comment
Adjournment — Motion and Second



Village of Bluffton —~ Regular meeting August 28, 2023, at 7:00 p.m.
Mayor Johnson presiding. Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia present.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Kingsley, to approve the minutes from the regular council meeting held on
August 14, 2023. Roll Call: Yes (5) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, and Steiner. No (0), Abstain
(1) Talavinia, motion approved.

Steiner motioned, seconded by Talavinia, to approve the bills as presented. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs:
Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

The Village Administrator gave the following readings:

27 Reading:

Ordinance 08-2023 — An Ordinance to vacate an alley as requested by Matthew & Hannah Alspach. Sehlhorst
motioned to adopt the Ordinance, seconded by Cupples. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley,
Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion approved.

1** Reading:

Ordinance 09-2023 — An Ordinance to vacate a 15-foot sanitary easement in Parkview of Bluffton — Phase 11B
as requested by Three S Development. Stahl motioned to adopt the Ordinance, seconded by Kingsley. Roll
Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0), motion
approved.

Talavinia motioned, seconded by Cupples, to accept the resignation of John Bowers from the Fire Department.
Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehihorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain (0),
motion approved.

Cupples motioned, seconded by Stahl, to approve the Special Event request by Campus Life for their Fallout
event on Sept. 8, 2023. W. College Ave. between Jackson St. and Main St. will be closed from 5:00 p.m. until
11:30 p.m. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0),
Abstain (0), motion approved.

Sehlhorst motioned, seconded by Talavinia, to approve the Special Event request by the Bluffton Hospita) for
the Fall Festival on September 23, 2023. Garau Street will be closed from 10-00 a.m. until 3:00 p-m. for the
event. Roll Call: Yes (6) Messrs: Cupples, Kingsley, Sehlhorst, Stahl, Steiner, and Talavinia. No (0), Abstain
(0), motion approved.

Cupples motioned to adjourn the meeting.
The following meetings/events were included on the agenda and/or scheduled during the meeting.

Ordinance Committee on Thursday, August 31 at 5:00 p.m.

Board of Zoning & Building Appeals on Wednesday, September 6 at 7:00 p.m.

Pedestrian Pathway Board on Thursday, September 7 at noon.

Parks & Recreation Committee on Monday, September 11 at 6:00 p.m.

Tree Commission on Tuesday, September 12 at 7:00 p.m.

Joint Finance, Personnel, and Safety Services Committee on Wednesday, September 13 at noon.
Village Council on Monday, September 11 at 7:00 p.m.

Public Hearing for Alley & Road Vacation on Monday, September 11 at 7:05 p-m.

MAYOR ' FISCAL OFFICER



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON
VOUCHER REPORT 9/11/2023

VENDOR AMOUNT DEPARTMENT DESCRIPTION

ALL SERVICE AERATION, INC 482.50 Park PORTABLE TOILETS

ALL SERVICE GLASS 150.00 Airport WINDOW REPAIR
ALLOWAY TESTING 400.00 Multiple TESTING

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 17,033.83 Multiple ELECTRICITY

AMERICAN ELECTRIC POWER 2,053.77 Multiple ELECTRICITY
BLANCHARD RIVER WATERSHED 1,500.00 Administrative 2023 ANNUAL SUPPORT
BLUFFTON FLYING SERVICE 5,000.00 Airport AIRPORT MANAGEMENT
BLUFFTON STONE CO. 140.04 Muitiple STONE

BLUFFTON STONE CO. 60.62 Multiple STONE

BLUFFTON STONE CO. 507.60 Multiple STONE

BOUND TREE MEDICAL 56.99 Rescue SUPPLIES

BUREAU OF WORKERS COMPENSATION 11,542.00 Administrative WORKERS COMPENSATION
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 43.40 Multiple CABLE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 169.98 Administrative CABLE

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 169.98 Administrative CABLE

CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 5,458.39 Multiple GENERAL ENGINEERING
CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 3,220.00 Multiple MUNICIPAL LOT

CHOICE ONE ENGINEERING 2,960.00 Multiple GENERAL ENGINEERING
CINTAS 136.28 Administrative UNIFORMS

CINTAS 73.04 Administrative UNIFORMS

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 49.42 Administrative SUPPLIES

CITIZEN'S NATIONAL BANK 30.38 Police TRAINING

CONNECT PARENT CORPORATION 218.71 Administrative PHONES

DOTY, MICHAEL 130.50 Police PD AUTO REPAIRS
DOTY, MICHAEL 199.95 Police GOLF CART BATTERY
DOTY, MICHAEL 70.50 Police PD AUTO REPAIRS
DYNAMIC AG LLC 300.00 Park GYPSUM

DYNAMIC AG LLC 300.00 Multiple HERBICIDE
FBINAA-OHIO CHAPTER 250.00 Police TRAINING

FRESH ENCOUNTER CORPORATE 23.47 Administrative SUPPLIES

FRESH ENCOUNTER CORPORATE 65.70 Police NNO SUPPLIES

GGC FEEDS, LLC 722.00 Park SEED & FERTILIZER
GRAINGER INC 56.26 Water SUPPLIES

HERITAGE MAINTENANCE PRODUCTS 1,097.19 Street STREET BROOM WAFERS
JUSTIN SHANNON 499.50 land & Buildings TOWN HALL CLEANING
KENT KARHOFF LLC 600.00 Cemetery BURIALS & FOUNDATIONS
KLEEM 153.46 Street STREET SIGNS

KOI ENTERPRISES, INC. 52.59 Multiple PARTS

LEXISNEXIS 50.00 Administrative ADDRESS SEARCHES
MARATHON FLEET SERVICES 1,868.63 Multiple FUEL

MASTERPIECE SIGNS & GRAPHICS, INC. 459.81 Street STORM SEWER ID
MICHAEL E. HYRNE 1,000.00 Administrative RETAINER FOR MEDIATION
MIDNET MEDIA 180.00 Administrative WEB HOSTING
MILLSTREAM-KENNEDY INC. 4,195.00 Multiple WINDOW ENVELOPES
NEW HORIZON COMMUNICATIONS 613.97 Administrative PHONES
NORTHWESTERN OHIO SECURITY SYSTEMS 196.00 Land & Buildings MONITORING

OHIO POLICE & FIRE PENSION FUND 50.00 Police FEE

PERRY CORPORATION 289.14 Administrative IT CONTRACT



PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION

PERRY CORPORATION
RUMPKE

STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE
STEVE SWISHER

TAWA TREE MULCH DIVISION
TOWN & COUNTRY FLOWERS
TRUGREEN

USA BLUE BOOK

VERIZON WIRELESS

VERIZON WIRELESS

UTILITY ACCOUNT REFUNDS
INCOME TAX REFUNDS

AUGUST MONTHLY
MEDICARE

OPERS

FICA

BIWEEKLY PAYROLL 9/8/23
MEDICARE

OPERS

OP&F

Council Signature :

23.61
1,375.98
546.00
28.71
1,115.72
26,015.72
71.98
655.00
287.60
96.50
824.00
219.52
52.26
160.44
979.40
1,383.38
98,716.42

2,569.00
37.22
269.03
40.14

56,143.86
772.19
4,812.98
4,150.56

Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Administrative
Refuse
Multiple
Police

Park

Police
Cemetery
Multiple
Multiple
Multiple
Multiple
Administrative

IT CONTRACT

LAPTOP

FORTINET

IT CONTRACT

IT CONTRACT

TRASH SERVICES

SUPPLIES

CRUISER COMPUTER INSTALLATION
PLAYGROUND MULCH

FLOWER ARRANGEMENT - OGLESBEE
ANNUAL TREATMENT

SUPPLIES

CELL PHONES

CELL PHONES

UTILITY ACCOUNT REFUNDS
INCOME TAX REFUNDS

Date:




Meeting: Bike and Pedestrian Pathway Board
Date/Time: Thursday, July 27, 2023, Noon
Location: Town Hall, 3" Floor
Members Present: Mitch Kingsley, Phil Talavinia (for Jane Wood), Dima Snyder,
David Smith, Greg Denecker, Jenny Pilarowski
Village Liaison Present: Ben Stahl, Jesse Blackburn, Administrator
By consensus Mitch Kingsley was appointed Chair Pro Tempore
Minutes of the May 4, 2023 meeting were approved.
Agenda: Updates on Construction

Placement of Acknowledgement Signs

Dedication Plans

Fundraising: We have pledges of $72,674.74; $71,174.74 has been received.

Construction: Spectrum will complete moving their wires by 8/18/23.
Brightspeed will then complete moving their wires and finally AEP will then
remove wooden poles. Construction of the County Line Pathway should begin in

September.
The 103 Pathway construction is set to begin 8/14/13 from the east end.

Acknowledgement Signs: Jesse and Mitch have talked with Adam of Masterpiece
Signs. There will be 2 signs. Placement of the County Line Road sign is possible
across from Cherry Street by the apartments or on property in front of Bluffton
Child Development.

Placement of the 103 sign is possible on the southside of 103 by the crossover of
the pathway or on the north side of 103 by the crossover close to Wendy’s. There
was discussion about placing a bench and landscaping by each sign.

Dedication Ceremonies: Discussion of dedication ceremonies is postponed until
our next meeting.

Next meeting: Thursday, September 7. 2023 at noon at the Town Hall.

Meeting adjourned.
Respectfully submitted,
Jenny Pilarowski



Meeting: Bike and Pedestrian Pathway Board

Date/Time: Thursday, September 7, 2023, Noon

Location: Town Hall, 3" Floor

Members Present: Mitch Kingsley, Phill Talavinia (for Jane Wood), Dima Snyder, David Smith,
Travis Music, Jenny Pilarowski

Village Liaison Present: Bryan Lloyd, Assistant Village Administrator, Ben Stahl

Guest: Paula Scott of the Bluffton ICON

Agenda: Construction Update, Contributions Update and Dedication Plans

-Motion by Jenny/S by Dima: appoint Mitch Kingsley as chair. Motion approved.
-Minutes of the July 27, 2023 meeting were approved.

Construction: 103 Project: Bryan advised that work on the 103 project was progressing but is
slightly behind schedule due to heavy rain. Bryan will facilitate coordination between the SR 103
Pathway Contractor and the County Line Pathway Contractor (Don Snyder) to assure that grade
and infrastructure match up properly where the pathways meet.

County Line Project: One remaining support pole and some underground phone wires need to
be managed by their companies; when that work is complete, the base/infrastructure sub-
contractor, Nate Frahm, will proceed with installation. Pathway work by Don Snyder and the
paver will ensue. The seeding of the grass must take place by mid-October for germination to be
guaranteed. If no seeding is done until spring erosion is a possibility. Final decision on seeding
will be made in response the status of the construction in early October.

Contributions: We currently have $71,174.74 pledged with only $1,000 yet to be collected. An
article in the ICON will let the public know that we are nearing our goal of $90,000 in donations
and will welcome all contributions to the cause.

Dedications: There will be separate pathway dedication programs depending on completion
dates. However, it now seems likely both dedications will be in spring of 2024. The location of
signs still needs further attention. The board presently feels the County Line Pathway sign
should be placed near the path in front of the Child Development Center.

Next Meeting: Thursday, October 5, 2023, Noon on the 3™ floor of the Town Hall.

Meeting adjourned at 1:00pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Jenny Pilarowski



ORDINANCE NO. 08 - 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE AN ALLEY AS REQUESTED BY MATTHEW AND
HANNAH ALSPACH

WHEREAS, Matthew and Hannah Alspach have petitioned for the vacation of an alley that is no
longer used by the village or the public and;

WHEREAS, O.R.C. 723.04 provides as follows:

The legislative authority of a municipal corporation, on petition by a person owning a lot in the
municipal corporation praying that a street or alley in the immediate vicinity of such lot be
vacated or narrowed, or the name thereof changed, upon hearing, and upon being satisfied that
there is good cause for such change of name, vacation, or narrowing, that it will not be
detrimental to the general interest, and that it should be made, may, by ordinance, declare such
street or alley vacated, narrowed, or the name thereof changed. The legislative authority may
include in one ordinance the change of name, vacation, or narrowing of more than one street,
avenue, or alley.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, CHIO:

SECTION 1: The Council of the Village of Bluffion, Ohio finds that, upon petition and hearing
on such petition, finds that there is good cause for such vacation of said alley and that there is no
detriment to the general interest, hereby declares that the said alley, as described in the attached
exhibit, is and is hereby vacated.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of 2023 by the governing board of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: No: - Abstain:

Aftest:

Fiscal Officer Mayor



Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No. 08-2023, passed on third reading by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio on

day of , 2023.

Dated:

Kevin Nickel, Clerk/Fiscal Officer



ORDINANCE NO. 09 - 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A 15 FOOT SANITARY EASEMENT IN PARKVIEW
OF BLUFFTON - PHASE IIB AS REQUESTED BY THREE S DEVELOPMENT

WHEREAS, Three S Development has petitioned for the vacation of a 15 foot sanitary easement
that is unnecessary for the future expansion of public utilities and;

WHEREAS, O.R.C. 723.04 provides as follows:

The legislative authority of @ municipal corporation, on petition by a person owning a lot in the
municipal corporation praying that a street or alley in the immediate vicinity of such lot be
vacated or narrowed, or the name thereof changed, upon hearing, and upon being satisfied that
there is good cause for such change of name, vacation, or narrowing, that it will not be
detrimental to the general interest, and that it should be made, may, by ordinance, declare such
street or alley vacated, narrowed, or the name thereof changed. The legislative authority may
include in one ordinance the change of name, vacation, or narrowing of more than one street,
avenue, or alley.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: The Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio finds that, upon petition and hearing
on such petition, finds that there is good cause for such vacation of said alley and that there is no
detriment to the general interest, hereby declares that the said alley, as described in the attached
exhibit, is and is hereby vacated.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of 2023 by the governing board of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: No: Abstain;:

Attest:

Fiscal Officer Mayor



Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No. 09-2023, passed on third reading by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio on

day of , 2023,

Dated:

Kevin Nickel, Clerk/Fiscal Officer



1 inch = 30ft.

Cc3

=l

a
R

~J

41°29°51"
82.000'

L = 59.390°
Chord 521°41'60"E
58.100°

38

A = 36'43'03"
R = 82.000'
L = 52.549'

Chord S60'57'27"E
51.655°

CURVE 1
8=5'14'52"
R=B2.00

L=7.51"

Chord S45°04'21"c
7.51°

CURVE 2
=5'14'52"

R=82.00°

L=7.51"

Chord
7.51"

$39°49°29"F

N89°03'00"E  128.00' ﬂ
N89'03'00"E  128.00° é
m
2 NE Comer,
Lot 1452
P.o.Bl
0.289 Acre \‘Q’ A
‘ LOT N \
| Z 1451
| |\ e,
o,
' r B, Ex. 15’ Sonitary Fasement
r = To Be Vacated
| -
o
’ | Q o
3 5 @
il % -
Fa >
@ J b4
.Z\| f °
f
| | | 0.210 Acre
] | | LOT B
( ‘ 1452 S
I | (,09
| &
| | It
[ Q(\b' Y o
l/\Q 15(6‘) ‘“_\)&
N0 6-k°
& &
WAV 44°15°45°W  6.49°  cornon e
' % S89°28'44"W  12.73' %" 1P,
’ S89°28'44"W Fnd. 1
£
Johnny Appleseed Metropolitan Park District
105.000 Acres
OR 2006, Page 13248
Glenn E. Deringer
1.030 Acres
Vol. 887c, Page 757 29'_3252
Easement Vacation Exhibit DRAWN KC

PARKVIEW OF BLUFFTON -PHASE IIB

Part of the NE) of Section 11, T2S, RBE
Village of Bluffton, Richland Township, Allen County, Ohio

i ETERMANJ
ASSOCIATES, INC.

- ARCHITECTS - ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS -
3480 N. Main Street Office ’419)422—6572
Findlay, Ohio 15840 Fax 419)422-94686

o 7/11/23

1




Village of Bluffton,

FINAL PLAT
PARKVIEW OF BLUFFTON-PHASE IIB REPLAT

Part of the NE¥% of Section 11, T2S, RBE
Richland Township, Allen County, Ohio

LEGENTD

B = Monumant Box Found

B = Monument Set

O = kon Pin Found (3/8° Dla.}

® = tron Pin Sat (5/8° Dion 30°
with Yellow Petermon Assoc. Cap)

— -—— = = Exhting Contertina

= ——ce— = Canterfing
—————————— = Exiuling Property tine
=——————————— = Proposed Proparty Lise

||||||||||| Proposad Ecsement
- Cof To Morkad Wiih
Parcel No.: 28~1 100-01-001 .002 .«_u_. ...ﬂ m&..m.\u.ou_p- uu.“._ ’’’’’ = Exhating Right 0f Way
" ’ ] “The purpose of this replat Is to remove a 15 foot wide Sanltary = Propossd Right-0f~Hay
c_sn wﬂ:hmw_sw::«w.nmﬂn.". b.‘u_uwm”“n__ — Sewer Easement vacated by the Villoge of Biuffton Town Counci, T - tine
Plgt Recorded In OR 2020, Page 5821 running between Lots 1451 and 1452 and through Lot 1458
of .:_w Allen County Official Recarda With
he Westerly Line Of Lot 1441 Developer
Bearing S 48'07'58" £
Three S Development Common Arou:  2.067 Acres
. Lots: 2.819 Acres
95 Riley Creek Court Steest RAW: 1,175 Acrea
This Plat s Based On A Fiold . Totol: 5.081 Ac
Vn-q.ns.nna Vn< _uﬂm»”ugn-‘__ Pu%hmna»n“_sqnn. ¢ 1P, Set wﬂ.:HHSHP- orno *mmH-ﬂ ’ -
On Januory 15, 2021 Under The Direct D
Supervision el Nick E. Nigh PS¥7384 Y : Ea-
\\\\\ ’ Johnny >nn_omo_n%mum”u3no_;o: Park District
R | cres p
vh &\V < \\.\\.\\.x >y, OR 2006, Poge 13248 _—
<5 AL e = ne
SR 5% R
_— ..\\M\\ \z\\‘m\\ \\%\1 \\\M\\_.\\\\,
a A oy oo dilingg Cotggrollon (Ing - o7
5 Y n\\\\\\\\m\ﬁ}\\w\u\\ \&\ 7 \ 7 2577, §§w§§ “ /\@@\\\\&
Y s e L ot o 7 e AN (A
a7 A, s \\\r\\.\\ Z S L S B s e s
7 \ \Wﬂ\h\h\%\&«ﬂzﬂﬁqw L Qg F \\\n“\\\\\\\\w\dx\\\\ﬂ\V\\ x\n\\na\ \\\ \\\\M\\m\\\\\\, ,\\MN\M\
VL 9193 782+ ' eer0 P AT AR AR L 7
. LS AR R e W5 wwfa_,__;._%..\ i e \\\\\L
v 28345 LB 2 872 arE 1 ! Dellnnag o ey e s
. %0233 acre m._w.h vRnE 8- ge $382 &4 L~ Eaw k\\
\ 83835 8328 Stotiaar'd) 2 58 Gt
L0 lal1450 B 5 TS X : ] oW ~ A e
T %, ) ¥ 0259 Acre 0.267 Acrs <4 0,155 Acry - e, S5 et} ~ 1410
jmw. & 2008 Yk, B e MR Y/ by Lot e
PO T — i e —nell’ 1428 - =
o g v . 224 v G I N
0.289 Acre ; — 12 I/.Ii.,lll . T S
L I o N W= 3y, N
o e 7 e —{50! . .V \ i i
74° e 4 e e et S
%«.&.&L h OR 2016, Page 5170 TS e N
133.74° 4 p a A ad
o whith | 6.061 Acres \ 3 _ m IS o7 PN / /|
%340 . " Wolading \ ot1as1 22 o @ \ /
eﬁfr .,Nm...mp a%.%..\ \/«4, Easement . 7 omﬁ 3o BRlh o 28 O\ 0 \.\ A
g ) = Bk AR
B J/..;\%M&aa o NPocy o S _a,ﬁv.,wﬂuﬁ&u. i —%a \ V[ [
@ o w %wa_.uEH J.w/:iw»r\\\;ﬂﬁ.m..pnuu aors AN 7 1guIB o Dening EF \ / !
N 5, ¥ ‘1Y 2 3 i, £ i Eassmant Parkvi BI W Sq \ f
Cn P o, SS9 8.% Sk3 B\ g ) arkview of Bluffton Phase 1T 5w K \ H
BF N ey FICT S S5 3202'27° W 11ios o OR 2020, Page 5821 g5 e V]
258 0 // % o206 neret 5 30228 AT Eosernant 1aaz i5f ——— Jloql..w ) |
i 7 | seasisaw S472300W § ) 04'54'18" £ 105.23" Eo / !
-1 N T 1467 _ Y wAp sa iy . 8a s { {
=28 Fe S 455155" B T8.00'—— ot 43'53'34" £ 11.13 =88 1387 .W o
e §8 oo 4551°51 16.00'— LP. Fnd, Bent o (167 ————— e i e q I i !
4 aogs I, . S[ 455801 w CXTA L e —— | T ] L & ) =1
s —
wmwm o m/ . m m m 437 4 o
2ech 20 INES | Brs | 248 o 23
23 3 £3s | 183 8 |6 Lot Lot Lo 471 470 e pri b ¢ £,8
55 3 It £ ui <3 475 474 5 Moset e 468 , 487 ! ¥
g | %85| 380 |4 0sef & D.H StageriFirat Addition £18 [
Une L1 A L AN B P.Bl4, Pagd 57 FER _
N 864943 £ g B g F 397 g% i
2278 / 33 S
South Une NEK Section 11 3 ° _
Curve C1 . Curve C2 . Curve C3 Curva C4 Curve C5 Curva C6 Curve 7 Curve 8 Curva 9
8 = 475502° 4 = 5514'58° A = 714842 4 = 1754E'SS" 4 = 333703° 4 = 2I'08'56" A = 2557'03" A = 4038'42° 4 = 15818" P Set = 5%°x30° Rebar With f
__w s ,mwamm__ ._.a = wwww _m = 158.00° R = 57.00' R =150.00° R = 176.00’ R = 200.00° R = 80.00° R = 600.00° Patermon Assoclates Gop. I
L = 8. = 72. = 198.08 L = 174908 L = 8RO10 L = 84.985 L = 83.604 L = 56,751 L = 20.540
ord Chord Chord "~ Chord Chord Chord "~ Chord Chord Chord
N Nﬂ..ou& E s nu..nw.wo.. w N u¢¢.m 12" £ S Nb.nu.nu- E N Qm.amu.n.\ E S aqn.m 23" W N 38°02'97" £ S §72310" W N 66'43'23" E
89.07 89.55 185,36 113.924 86.753 64.597 82997 85.589' 20.83¢' Dute: __2/12/23
c28 c28 c30 €31 c32 €33 C34 35 c38
L = OT200° & = GO04S" 4 = 103758 4 = 255703 4 - 21°08'56 A= FS200° A = 2945'03° A = 2619'03" A = 3g08"55"
R = 575000° R = 105000 R = 105000 R = 175000 R = 201000 R = 125000' R = 1250000 R = 82.000' R = 82.000'
Crore PB0E L = S5.000° L~ 10496 L= 73054 L= 74185 | - oaap L = 64808 L = 37.665 L = 54551" e N ) { O e )
S8E 58" 1°W mu.sm.aa». W mum.&nu 4BW nwu._w.aon 20°W mum.an 23'W mu:oat 5w sap g il sig Y e Tt
' 3 1" 47 548 38’ 27 SS0° 19° 26'W  S15° 06 25'W A o 0y ¢
14.89" 54.373° 18.438' 72.822' 73.77% .43+ 84.179' 37.335 s3asy TR O S0 un mmlo.mh# FINAL RE-PLAT
caz c3e c39 c40 ca1 c42 cas c44 c45 c48 c46 .
L= 4120517 A = 364303° A = IT0ISE" 4 = 45041 4 n 204128" A = 2055%58° A = 252136" A = 2737°20° A = 2737°20" & o 4650'11° A = 20'52°52"
R = 82.000° R = 82000 R = 82.000' R = 183.000° R = 183.000° R = 163000' R = 183000 R = 50.000' R = 50.000' R = 131.0000 R = 17.000'
L = $0.300 L =~ 52.549 L = 47.486" L = 15474 L = 86.087° L = 66,857 L = 80.999’ L = 24,107 L = 24.107° L = 107.428' L = §B66' .
rd Chord Chord" Chord Chord "~ Chard _ Chod Chord Chard Chord Chord 1
S2 41° 60E S0 57 27 Nas I 2F NS 14 43E NSZ 28" 38" N3T' 30 S5°E  NOR 31 BT Now 390 S N37 16" 34°E N27 35° 43 N1g 2' 34
58.100 51.855 46.806" 15.469 65.728 66.485" 80.33%" 23.874' 23.874' 104.44' 8.786" 3 e o e




ORDINANCE NO. 10 - 2023

AN ORDINANCE TO VACATE A PORTION OF THURMAN STREET AND A
PORTION OF AN ABUTTING ALLEY AS REQUESTED BY VILLAGE
ADMINISTRATION

WHEREAS, Village Administration has petitioned for the vacation of a portion of
Thurman Street and a portion of an abutting alley and;

WHEREAS, O.R.C. 723.04 provides as follows:

The legislative authority of a municipal corporation, on petition by a person owning a lot in the
municipal corporation praying that a street or alley in the immediate vicinity of such lot be
vacated or narrowed, or the name thereof changed, upon hearing, and upon being satisfied that
there is good cause for such change of name, vacation, or narrowing, that it will not be
detrimental to the general interest, and that it should be made, may, by ordinance, declare such
street or alley vacated, narrowed, or the name thereof changed. The legislative authority may
include in one ordinance the change of name, vacation, or narrowing of more than one street,
avenue, or alley.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF
BLUFFTON, OHIO:

SECTION 1: The Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio finds that, upon petition and hearing
on such petition, finds that there is good cause for such vacation of designated portions of
Thurman Street and said alley and that there is no detriment to the general interest, hereby
declares that the designated portion of Thurman Street and portion of said alley, as described in
the attached exhibit, is and is hereby vacated.

SECTION 2: That it is found and determined that all formal actions of this Council concerning
and relating to the adoption of this Ordinance were adopted in an open meeting of this Council
and that all deliberations of this Council and any of its committees that resulted in such formal
actions were in meetings open to the public, in compliance with all legal requirements including
Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code.

Passed and adopted this day of 2023 by the governing board of the
Village of Bluffton, Ohio by the following vote:

Yes: No: o Abstain:

Attest:

Fiscal Officer Mayor



Approved as to Form:

Village Solicitor

CERTIFICATION

The undersigned hereby certifies that the within is a true and correct copy of Ordinance
No. 10-2023, passed on third reading by the Council of the Village of Bluffton, Ohio on

day of , 2023.

Dated:

Kevin Nickel, Clerk/Fiscal Officer




V528 Sd DOM-Y9NI INO IIIOHD. INIGVIS Sd¥d HLIM HVEIY .OF X 845 Fuv 135 SNId NO&T 7TV

“£20Z “Ut 1SNINV 0ILVA ONY NOISINYIINS 13350 SIH 430NO TINGOIY3d AIAHNS 1314 v NO 03SVE "#528
YIGANN YOAIASNS TYNQISSTIOHH OIHO “XN¥IN0I "0 AT1STM AG OIHYIIYd SVH NOILSIHISIA 3008V 3Hi

YHOMLIN SHOD SHA 1000 ‘INOZ HIHON OIHO 'ININLSNIAY HOZ SHOI £8 OVN NO 03Svg 34V SONTYVIE 3Hi

J¥0I34
40 SININISVI ONV SAVHHOIH Y937 ANY O1 193rgnS INIF8 TT% ONV 5537 YO JHOW STHIV ZiH°0 ININIVINGI

"ONINNID38 40
3V 3L O 133MIS NYWHHL 30 INIT A THIHIYON FHI INOTY 4374 0059 1SV .62.21.95 HINON ‘IINFHI

133HLS NYWHNHL O INIT A THIHIHON IHL NO 13S dvd
HLIM Nid NOJI NV Gi AFTTV GIVS 40 INIT ATH3LSYT THI INOTY ‘4331 09'1§ 15V LISAG.E HINOS *FINFHL

‘1334 00°9 1V 135 dVD HiIM NId NOSI NV FINTYI4TH HO3 INISSVd “AFTT7
OIVS 30 3NIT ATMILSYT THi NO 135 d¥I HiIM NId NOYI NV 01 "1334 00°2 “1SVT .60.8009F HIHON ‘IINTHI

‘4334 92°€9 LV L3S VI HIIN NIid NOST NV FINFHIATY §O4 ONISSYS ‘135 dY3 HilM
Nid NOJI NV 01 AFTTV GIVS 40 INIT A THFLSIH FHL INOTY *1331 SE° 00 “LSIM ISUSEL HIHON ‘FINTHL

4334 698 1V 13S Y3 HIIM NId NOSI NV
FINIYIIFY YOS INISSVD ‘ATTIV GIVS O INIT ATYTLSIH FHI NO 9NI3F ONY NOILIGOY STIV8Y34 OIVS 40 582
407 40 3NIT AT4318Y3I 3H1 NO 135 d¥I HLIN NId NOYI Nv O “1334 82°21 "1SIM 2£5,00.00 HINOS *FINTHL

NOILIGOY STIVHYI OIVS 40 182 107 0 HINJOI A THIHIN0S FHL LY L3S VD HIIM
NId NOYI NY OL 4377 GIVS 40 40 3NIT A TH3LSY3 FHI INO TV ‘1334 Z€°92 "1SVT wSAGeEk HINOS ‘FINTHL

ATTIV 304 LOO-&i INIISIXI NV 40 INIT A T¥3L1SVI K1 NO 135 oV HIIM Nid
NOHI NV O1 L33HIS NVWHNHL 0 INIT A TMIHINOS HI INOTY ‘4331 6649 ‘1SIH 62,2196 HINOS ‘FINFHI

‘1334 00°S2 LV 135 dV3 HLIK Nid NOHI NV FINIYII3E YO INISSYd “13TYLS NVWANHI
4O INIT AWIHLNOS IHL NO 135 dV3 HiIM Nid NOWI NY O1 1334 0005 ISV £ koSt HINOS “TINIHL

2133918 NYWHNHL 40 INIT A THIHLHON 3Hi NO

INIZE ONV OIHO ‘NOLIINT8 40 39V TUA FHL NI (5 39Vd “C YOOF iV 1d NO NMOHS Sv NOISNILX3I NOI43078
40 VW 341 NO GILIIHI0 SV £5-95 107 404 FINFYIAFY 1V NHONINN) 85 107 40 HINHOD ATHTISYIHINOS
3HL ONY LS 107 40 YINHOD ATYILSIMHINGS FHI 1YV 13S J¥3 HIIM Nid NOHI NV 1V ONINNI93E

‘SHOTI04 SV 03GINISI0 ATINS FHON INIFE ONY “1SV3T 8 FoNvy ‘HINOS Z NMOL “t NOILDTS
30 b1 1SYIHLINOS IHI OGNV b/t ISTHHLNQS FHI NI G3LVIOT ‘5040334 1V ALNAOD NITTY 311 F0 0Gi

39vd ‘2 YOO8 1Y7d NO NHOHS SV NOILIOGY S.JINVA ONY 9€ 39vd *» YOO 1V1d NO NMONS S¥ NOILIOOV
STWHYIS L 40 14Yd INITS ONV OIHO JO 31ViS 'AINNOT NITW ‘NOLF4NT8 40 FVTTA FHE NI 3LVNLIS

NOILdINOS3Q TvOI1

OIHO 'NOL44178 40 JIVTTIA “5OAVH

£202 40 AVT SIHL 1¥d SiHi
Ld3IV OGNV FAQUddY “TIINNGD AV TUA OIVS 4O IVHIE NO
AB3HIH 00 “OIHO ‘NOLIINTE 30 FIVTUA IHL 40 HOAVH
GINIISYIANN 3H1 1 ‘OIHO “NGL44178 40 TINNOT

40 39YTUA IHi A8 0IAOHSSY NIFB INIAVH "LvTd SIHL

HIAHO0ITY ALNNOI

# 334 "OIHO “AINMOI NITIV 40 SOHOIFY 1v1d
39vd TTOA NI T =

NO U3GH0I34 SYH 1] LVHL ONY © NO
INIGHOIZY $O4 O3NS 1V Td SIHL 1VHI K31LHII AGTHIH |

HOLIONY AINNOD

! — NC OIHUIISNYYL SWH 1v1d
.ﬁ\.txmmmﬁtummnnzwqukgﬂtnxktkmuxm.wths

STYAQUddY

135 VI/H
UG WOE X .8/6 51 ®

aN3931

a2 o & 0

081 37738

YHOMLIN SHOD SYA 10G0
INGZ HIHON OIHO
“ININISHaY 102 SHOD £7 QYN
NQ J35v8 Juv SONIHYIZ 3Hi

W3 DNRIFINIDNIINOS2IOH D Mmm .
/[ 40 | aiva ¥szef 'S'd 'XNv3Isnoo °'d ATISIM
FSEVSETELS OIHO “ONY1IAY ———
AIWNN LITHS 0020°£60"4€6  OIMD "A3NGIS
0 |
| Buwcousa _
[
Y U ﬂo_o.nﬁo B2 '
M.N.Q>Nm -M%,Mzcc 22330 del Xe[/132uL3u7y ‘0D ualy V34V 03LVIVA FHL 40 TV ¥IA0 m
Tl _— B M ALIULN I178Nd NIvL3Y 01 39%THIA
it AT S0 14q pamartaay ININISYI 1 80 NivL « m )
]
|
3

17335 ‘vA 38
/i S

1338 )

" 3 09-£20Z “4°0

371 705 130 Z2n7
982 107 "1d ¥ 582 107
Q00" 0IO-p0-it10-82 Gid

e
£5,20,005

S8.-526 "§°0
NOLANTE 40 39V TUA
192 107
000 £00-£0-2H0-82 Gid

9 ‘9d ‘P ‘G'd
NOILIOBY STIVYY34

bEbI-0I02 5O
" "1V LNINAOIIAI0 133515 FINVA
p £92 107 ¥ 292 107 ‘192 107 "id
" 000°960-£0-210-82 Old

OBSI-£202 40
277 “‘vwar
82 107 8 £62 101 ‘292 107
000°800-F0-1{0-82 QId
151-081 "9d 2 '@'d
NOLLIGAY $,3INVA

Ve
@

: 0851-£202 ¥'0
\ 377 vhvoR
; 85 107
000°$10-50-1it0-92 GId

Si8-1202 40
271 531143408d HI008
£8 107
000°QI0-40-11i0-8Z Olct

1035 ‘b/1 S

17235 ‘bal 38

QIHO “ALNNOI NITTY ‘NOLIHNTE 40 FIVTTIA
‘ISY3 8 JONVY "HINOS & NHOL ‘I NOLIDIS b/ IS ONY e/l MS
WSI-0S1 "9d *Z *G'd) NOILIGAV S,FINVA FHI 30 1yvd
2495 °0d b "G dd) NOILIOGY STIWHYIS FHi F0 14vd NI

NOL44M189 40 J39VTIA

dO0d LV1d NOLLVDVA AVOd ® AATIV




RESOLUTION NO. 28-2023

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AMOUNTS AND RATES AS DETERMINED BY THE
BUDGET COMMISSION AND AUTHORIZING THE NECESSARY TAX LEVIES
AND CERTIFYING THEM TO THE COUNTY AUDITOR

The Governing Board of the VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, Allen County, Ohio, metin o

sessiononthe  dayof ., 20 , at the office of

_ with the following members present:

moved the adoption of the following Resolution:

RESOLVED, by the Governing Board of the VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, Allen County, Ohio, in
accordance with the provisions of law has previously adopted a Tax Budget for the next succeeding fiscal
year commencing January 1%, 20 : and

WHEREAS, the Budget Commission of Allen County, Ohio, has certified its action thereon to this
Board together with an estimate by the County Auditor of the rate of each tax necessary to be levied by
this Board, and what part thereof is without, and what part within, the ten mill tax limitation; therefore,

be it

RESOLVED, By the Governing Board of the VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON, Allen County, Ohio, that the
amounts and rates, as determined by.the Budget Commission in its certification, be and the same are
hereby accepted; and be it further

RESOLVED, That there be and is hereby levied on the tax duplicate of said Village the rate of
each tax necessary to be levied within and without the ten mill limitation as follows:



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

Schedule A

SUMMARY OF AMOQUNTS REQUIRED FROM GENERAL PROPERTY TAX APPROVED BY THE BUDGET COMMISSION
AND COUNTY AUDITOR'S ESTIMATED TAX RATES

Amount approved by Amount to be Derived
Fund Budget Comm, Inside from Levies Outside Auditor's Estimate of Tax Rate to be Levied
10 M. Limitation 10 M. Limitation ]
Inside 10 M. Limit Outside 10 M. Limit
Calumn | Column il Hi v
General Fund 270,730.00 2.50
Special Funds T T T T (T
TOTAL 270,730.00 - 2.50 -
- B Schedule B
Levies outside 10 mill limitation, exclusive of Debt Levies
[ P—— Co. Auditor's Estimate of
| Fund . Yield of Levy (Carry ta
:_ Authorized to be Levied Schedule A, Coluran Il
[ TOTAL . . ’

and be it further RESOLVED, That the Clerk of said Board certify a copy of this Resolution to the Allen County Auditor.

seconded the Resolution and the roll being called

upon its adoption the vote resulted as follows:

Adopted the

Clerk - \_Iillage of Bluffton

~ dayof

.20

YES

YES

YES

YES

YES

NO

NO

NO

NO

NO



Village of Bluffton

Administration’s Report
To: Mayor Johnson & Council Members

09-11-23

2023 - CURRENT PROJECTS:
S.R. 103 Pedestrian Pathway - ODOT:

Sanitary Compliance Inspection Update:
¢ Total Locations Inspected To Date: 974

e Percentage of Completion: 63.6%
e 8% of sump pump connections have been non-compliant

COMMUNITY MESSAGE
SLOW |

PEDESTRIAN
TRAFFIC

Thank you to Bluffton University
tudent athletes for making a
ifference on their day of service
n August 27t by spreading
ulch at the Disc Golf Course in
he Village Park and painting the
hown symbol on storm drains throughout campus.

Be aware of increased student
pedestrian and motorist activity
as we begin another school year.

¥ Saturday, September 23m

M& www.blufftonfallfestival.com

Bluffton Ao, Biuffton Discovery Daystt
FALL FESTIVAL SHOP LOCAL oc

A/

Interested in making your Village

ill payment easier and never have a late fee?? Enroll
n the ACH option described on the back of your bill.

Mayor Johnson

Special Event Requests:

1. BHS Homecoming Parade - Fallout 9/29/23
2. Private Reception - Vine St - Greenhorn - 10/07/23 - Road Closure on

Council Committee Meetings:
* Executive Session will be requested for this evening to discuss property purchase.




Blanchard River Watershed Partnership
P.O. Box 1237

Findlay, OH. 45839-1237
coordinator@blanchardriver.org

Robert Connour, President
robert_connour@owens.edu

Lauren Sandhu, Coordinator
419.889.7192

September 1, 2023

Village of Bluffton
154 North Main Street
P.O. Box 63

Bluffton, OH. 45817

Dear Village of Bluffton,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Blanchard River Watershed Partnership (BRWP), |
would like to express our appreciation to the Village of Bluffton for their continuing support of
the BRWP. Your financial support and assistance allow us to continue our important mission of
improving water quality for those who call the Blanchard River Watershed home.

The BRWP has made great strides in preserving water quality in the Village of Bluffton and the
six counties within the Blanchard River Watershed. The strength of the BRWP continues to be
collaboration with communities, various agencies, other non-profit groups, and citizens all
working towards improved water quality.

The BRWP has accomplished a significant amount of work this year. Because of your support,
we have been able to continue our education and outreach efforts. This year, we hosted
Findlay's first ever Earth Week. During this event, over 93,000 pounds of litter were collected
and over 1,500 tires were recycled, as our community learned about litter in the Great Lakes.
We have successfully implemented over 3,000 acres of best management practices in Putnam
and Allen County, which will prevent pollutants from reaching Lake Erie. Additionally, we
secured over $140,000 in grant funds which have facilitated our work with landowners within
the Lower Riley Creek watershed in Putnam and Allen County. These grant funds will allow us
to continue working with these landowners through 2023 to pursue water quality improvement
efforts.

We have big plans for the upcoming year, none of which will be possible without continued
support from our valued partners. Thank you for your continued support and collaboration. We
look forward to continuing our service to the Village of Bluffton for many years to come!

Sincerely,

Lawnan Sanche

Lauren Sandhu
Watershed Coordinator



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

100 E. ELM STREET, P.0. BOX 63 BLUFFT ON, OHIO 45817-0063

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS

EVENT NAME: 2415 1 ing Tovage _ DATE(S) OF BVENT: 91179122 { Frida]
APPLICANT: |\ |<11S50 Richayrls CONTACT PERSON:_DMAeWSO I ol
AFPPLICANT’S ADDRESS: _|(Y2. . JOCOKSON [+ CONTACT*S PHONE: _4)9-23(\2 s 77%
E-MAIL ADDRESS (OPTIONAL): | |¢ VAWM |\ W s o, A B o
LOCATION OF EVENT: 1L 2 — Main St — "‘olf_‘qt Ave. v :j{-oogﬂgl‘] Ciely

TIME(S) FOR EVENT: 1OV e 520 ———
DESCRIPTION OF EVENT: PO TAAE ( \»’\D\Y“f:tut'ﬁnr’b 1005) S

" SERVICES REQUESTED FROM VILLAGE: Must provide map of plans and any other information required as necessary.

TRAFFIC CONTROL; NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED: o
Number of officers required to cover security will be determined og a case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

ROAD CLOSURE: X B t© Mdin ¥t 4o CQ\E%{ AN by Foothal

SECURITY; - NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED:
Number of officers required to cover security will be determined on & case by case basiy upon consultation with the Chief of Police

EMSSERVICES: FIREDEPT.SERVICES: (N he povade™

WATER SERVICE: . OTHER SERVICES: — -

ALCOHOL SERVED: YES NO X Applicant is responsible for obtaining the proper alcohol permit .
from the Division of Liouor Control prior to the event,

EVENT'SINSURER: - __* Village must be listed as Additiona! Insured

ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO APPLICATION

PLEASE LIST VENDORS, SERVICES, CONTRACTORS, ETC. INVOLVED WITH EVENT:
NAME OF VENDOR TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED

* FOOD VENDORS ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ANY NECESSARY HELATH DEPARTMENT PERMITS

! understand that the granting of this permit for the special event creates no agreement Or guarantee, express or implied, to any
person or entity for any liability whatsoever connected with this special event, Any liability is the sole responsibility of the
person or organization responsible for the special event. By signing this epplication, ] acknowledge that all statements made
herein are true and cormrect and that T have the ‘authority to bind ﬂ.ne organization that I represent.

DATE: _‘m WLLB— o

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE:
APPROVED
MAYOR'S SIGNATURE: —

DATE: o

Fed



VILLAGE OF BLUFFTON

154 N. MAIN STREET, P.O. BOX 63 BLUFF TON, OHIO 45817-0063
419-358-2066

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL EVENTS
] < ——p

e o 'l‘s;
EVENTNAME: Kevvy s Jelt Rpselorrm B ATES)YOF EVENT! [0/ 7 /2023

APPLICANT: 51\!6? A Bu<h ONTACT PERSON: \Iis‘\a, Bvd
APPLICANT’S ADDRESS: 120 Sunset Top. B Hh—cONTACT'S PHONE: 419- 004 - T5LD

E-MAIL ADDRESS (OPTIONAL): _twshi(D, Slu{/fpn.edu__ /The a[le«“(f — ’
— N yp - D

LOCATION OF EVENT: _VIME SHreglt  Fodhter hoode A
TIMES)FOR EVENT: event IS pm— 7 pan fot I

DESCRIPHPN OF EVENT: . - . (s
[A)G/I/JM.‘./ @Cpu-[—uof\_. , on \Uing éﬁf‘ﬂg

- 2 ’ AT
e Greshornt <+ IS /& pricte evewt
SERVICES REQUESTED FROM VILLAGE: Must provide map of plans and any other information required as necessary.
TRAFFIC CONTROL: NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED:

Number of officers required to,cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

ROAD CLOSURE:

SECURITY: NUMBER OF OFFICERS REQUESTED:
Number of officers required to cover security will be determined on a case by case basis upon consultation with the Chief of Police

EMS SERVICES: FIRE DEPT. SERVICES:
WATER SERVICE: OTHER SERVICES:

ALCOHOL SERVED: YES Pad NO * Applicant is responsible for obtaining the proper alcohol permit
Crreen horin_ (< T oV d1 4~ Trom the Division of Liquor Control prior to the event.
T \)

EVENT’S INSURER: quw\horm * Village must be listed as Additional Insured

ATTACH CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE TO APPLICATION

PLEASE LIST VENDORS, SERVICES, CONTRACTORS, ETC. INV OLVED WITH EVENT:

NAME OF VENDOR TYPE OF SERVICE PROVIDED
Crreeahoyvin, ﬂ&i\khﬁ C“f‘e’ il
_ Ny NAA C A Qatona~_
@ﬂl—Plfws Teat + /Aw'«)"\\\'ﬂ-q/ tent, +ables ChhaanA
._!err\f; Szebo Jazz \riD Usie

person or organization responsible for the special event. By signing this application, I acknowledge that all statements made

herein are true and correct and that Iijave Jthe authority to bind the organization that I represent.

DATE; %/45

APPLICANT’S SIGNATURE:

7

APPROVED
MAYOR’S SIGNATURE;

DATE:




